From: Jeremy Johnston

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: FW: WLC Stillwater

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:50:28 PM
Attachments: WLC agps.png

From: Ed Sewall <esewall@sewallwc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:23 AM

To: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: WLC Stillwater

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Jeremy, to clarify on the wetland on the Stillwater Storage, the attached gps delineation mapping
shows the wetland edge of the Category Il wetland on the site.
Ed Sewall

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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